

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

From:

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

12155 Magnolia Avenue Unit 10-E,
Riverside, CA 92503

Phone: (951) 279-7705

Email: ema@imccleanup.com

CSLB Lic # 962294

Quote Number	QUO-0034
Quote Date	April 11, 2018
Valid Until	October 8, 2018
Total	\$11,944.90

To:

CMD Construction

9272 Jeronimo Road, Suite 102,
Irvine, CA 92618

michael@cmdconstructioninc.com

16 Technology Dr, Irvine, CA

We hereby propose to furnish all equipment and materials, and perform the labor necessary for the completion of the following work:

Hrs/Qty	Service	Rate/Price	Adjust	Sub Total
1	Demo carpet based on 2065sf	\$680.00	0.00%	\$680.00
2064	Remove glue based on 2065sf	\$0.35	0.00%	\$722.40
2065	Grind concrete floor with a 200-grit metal-bonded diamond, & apply 1 coat of clear epoxy	\$4.50	0.00%	\$9,292.50
1	Additional cost for moving all furniture and putting it back. NOTE: We will need 6 weekends to complete the job.	\$1,250.00	0.00%	\$1,250.00

Sub Total	\$11,944.90
Tax	\$0.00
Total	\$11,944.90

Approved By: _____

IMC Professional Building Clean Up

Quote

The above job description outlines the services for which IMC will be responsible. These services are mutually agreed to be appropriate for your needs at this time, all change orders must be submitted in written. Work quoted for normal business hours Monday-Friday.

Approved By: _____